Hazor-Hadattah

Hazor-Hadattah (Hāṣôr ḥādattā "New-Hazor") is a town in the Negeb at the southern border of Judah, between Bealoth and Kerioth-Hezron, the latter being qualified as another Hazor (= "homestead"). The Aramaic adjective ḥādattā "new" is used to distinguish both places (Josh 15:25). There are five places in Josh 15:21–32 with the name Hazar/Hazor, which could be variants of the same place or temporary settlements. Hazor-Hadattah is looked for in the region of el-Ḥudēra (1690.0869). Jerome mentions a village called Asor – interpreted as "arrow of light" (Nom. hebr. 23.23) – in the eastern territory of Ashkelon maybe Yāṣūr (1262.1305), to be distinguished from Asor Nova (Onom. 21.2–5).

Bibliography:
Abel, F. M., Géographie de la Palestine, vol. 2 (Paris 1938).

Vos, J. C. de, Das Los Judas (VTSup 95; Leiden 2003).

Erasmus Gaß